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Re: Project Homeless Connect Breakfast 

Karin Flood <Karin@unionsquarebid.com > 

Sun 12/6/2015 4:01 PM 

To:Lazar, David (POL) <David.Lazar@sfgov.org >; 

Dear Captain: 

Thanks for letting me know. 

We will miss having you join us. 

Karin 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 4, 2015, at 6:52 AM, Lazar, David (POL) <David.Lazarsfgov.org > wrote: 

Karin, 

I am sorry to report after looking again at my calendar, that I am unavailable at 7:30 am on the 16th. 

The Department of Emergency Management has its final table top exercise to discuss worst case 

scenarios during the Super Bowl 50 events. As much as I was looking forward to the breakfast as I 

worked closely with Alex Tourk in the beginning days of Project Homeless Connect, providing Officers 

for security, there is no way I can miss the exercises. 

Thank you again for inviting me! 

Captain David Lazar 

Central Station 

San Francisco Police Department 

766 Vallejo Street 

I of 	 1/5/16 1:20 PM 
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San Francisco, Ca 94133 

(415) 315-2480 

From: Karin Flood <Karinunionsguarebid.com> 

Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2015 1:31 PM 

To: Randall Scott; Lazar, David (POL); Gracie, Teresa (POL); Andrea Aiello (execdirectorcastrocbd.org); 

'savoiesfciviccenter.org'; Susie McKinnon; Tracy Everwine 

Subject: Project Homeless Connect Breakfast 

When: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 7:30 AM-9:00 AM. 

Where: Dolby Labratories 1275 Market Street 

All 

I am so glad that you all can join us at the Union Square BID table for the Project Homeless Connect Breakfast 

on 

Wednesday, December 16 from 7:30-9 AM at Dolby Labratories at 1275 Market Street. 

After the Mayor's Press Conference on homelessness this morning and his call for better cross sector 

collaboration 

on this issue it is timely that we are all coming together. 

I look forward to seeing you on the 16th 

Thanks. 

Karin 
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RE: Good Arrest 

Karin Flood <Karin@unionsquarebid.com > 

Fri 12/4/2015 11:03 AM 

io:Lazar, David (POL) <David.Lazar©sfgov.org >; 

Great police work Captain. 

I was also wondering if you are collecting daily reports from the lOB officers as you did last year with statistics on 

# of arrests, what type of arrests etc. 

Please advise as this is all good documentation for our grant report. 

Thanks. 

Karin 

ui 

Karin Flood 

Executive Director 

Union Square Business Improvement District 

323 Geary Street, # 203 

San Francisco, CA 94 102 

t. 415.781.7880 x 102 

f. 415.781,0258 

e. Karin (d.unionscivarebid.com  

i. www.visitunionsguarest.com  

From: Lazar, David (POL) [mailto:David.Lazar@sfgov.org]  

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 6:55 AM 

To: Karin Flood <KarinYunionsquarebid.com> 

Subject: Good Arrest 

Karin, 
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Yesterday, a couple of off duty officers from San Jose and San Leandro spotted a suspect steal a purse in 

Macy's Cheesecake factory. They chased the suspect and detained him. Safe Shopper Officers were on 

the spot and were able to take the suspect into custody. 

Another great Safe Shopper officer example! 

David 

Captain David Lazar 

Central Station 

San Francisco Police Department 

766 Vallejo Street 

San Francisco, Ca 94133 ------------------------------------- 
(415) 315-2480 
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Re: Kron4 news piece on our security cameras 

Karin Flood <Karin@unionsquarebid.com > 

Tue 11/24/2015 6:07 PM 

io:Lazar, David (POL) <David.Lazar@sfgov.org >; 

:). Yayl Nice to get some positive press for a change. 

We all work so hard. 

All the best to you and your family. 

Sincerely, 

Karin 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 24, 2015, at 5:41 AM, Lazar, David (POL) <David.Lazar@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Karin, 

Great story and definitely making a huge difference in Union Square for our ability to solve crime. 

Have a great Thanksgiving! 

David 

Captain David Lazar 

Central Station 

San Francisco Police Department 

766 Vallejo Street 

San Francisco, Ca 94133 

(415) 315-2480 
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From: Karin Flood <Karinunionsguarebid;com> 

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 5:27 PM 

To: Suhr, Greg (POL); Redmond, Michael (POL); Lazar, David (POL); Sainez, Hector (POL); 

robert.osullivan @sfgov.org  

Cc: Ben Home; Randall Scott 

Subject: FW: Kron4 news piece on our security cameras 

Hello SFPD! 

I just wanted to make sure you saw this very positive news piece that Kron4 did on our security cameras Friday 

evening: httpj//kron4,com/2015/11/20/video-holiday-shoppingsecurityt:san-franciscos-union-sguare/ 

Video: Holiday shopping 

security at San 

Francisco's Union 

As the holiday season approaches, 

shoppers are packing the streets of 

San Francisco, especially in Union 

Square. 

Read more... 

I think our message comes across well - i.e. that we have a network of very high quality cameras in the Union 

Square area. And... 

"We are not watching you - but if you do something bad in Union Square the SFPD will come looking for you 1" 

We again are grateful for all your support on this project. 

We are also starting to see more officers in the area just in time for the holidays. 

I hope that you all have a safe and festive Thanksgiving holiday. 

Sincerely, 

Karin 

<image 002 .png> 

Karin Flood 

Executive Director 

Union Square Business Improvement District 
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323 Geary Street, # 203 

San Francisco, CA 94/02 

t. 415.781.7880 x 102 

f. 415.781.0258 

e. Karinunionsguarebid.com  

I. 	www,visitun ions guoresf.com  
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RE: Union Sqaure Bus Staffing 

Karin Flood <Karin@unionsquarebid.com > 

Fri 11/20/2015 11:30 AM 

To:LaZar, David (POL) <David.Lazar@sfgov.org >; Troy Campbell <tcampbell@visitflshermanswharf.com>; 

Thanks Captain. 

I have been watching three officers enforce the situation at the corner of Powell and Geary from my window 

Great to see additional presence out today! 

Have a nice weekend. 

Sincerely, 

Karin 

Karin Flood 

Executive Director 

Union Square Business Improvement District 

323 Geary Street,# 203 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

t. 415.781.7880 x /02 

f. 415,781.0258 

e. Karin(äunionsguarebid.corn 

i. www.visitunionsguaresf.com  

From: Lazar, David (POL) [mailto: David. Lazar@sfgov.org] 

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 11:18 AM 

To: Karin Flood <Karin@unionsquarebid.com>; Troy Campbell <tcampbell@visitfishermanswharf.com> 

Subject: Fw: Union Sqaure Bus Staffing 
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RE: Union Sqaure Bus Staffing - Lazar, David (POL) 	 https://outlook.office365.com/owa/#viewrnodel=ReadMessageltern&..  

Karin and Troy, 

Seth phoned me this morning about this. I asked him to put it in writing. I told him that if one person is 

not selling and is just helping people to their bus, I would loosen up alittle. However, if there is more 

than one person out, everyone will be cited 13 of the municipal police code. I do not think his idea will 

work. I suggested to him that all the bus companies should pay for a Union Square Ambassador to to 

provide directions for all of the buses. The business transaction can take place on the bus while it is 

moving. He didn't like it. 

We will cite today. It is good to see all the Officers in Union Square. They will be brought up to speed on 

the plan. 

HIM 

Captain David Lazar 

Central Station 

San Francisco Police Department 

766 Vallejo Street 

San Francisco, Ca 94133 

(415) 315-2480 

From: Seth Swan <SethSbigbustours.com> 

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 9:33 AM 

To: Lazar, David (POL) 

Cc: Andrew Smith 

Subject: Union Sqaure Bus Staffing 

Hi David, 

Thank you or taking the time to talk to me this morning. As we discussed, I think the appropriate solution to the 

issues we are having is to allow 1 representative from each company on the sidewalk to help direct customers to 

the appropriate lines and answer general questions. This person will not have a machine to run transactions or 

marketing collateral with price points on it. 

All transactions will need to run on the bus with a team that will rotate from stop to stop. 

Let me know what you think and I will pass this along to all the other companies once we agree. 

Warm Regards, 
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Seth Swan 

VP San Francisco 

T: +415 850 8168 

3240 3 rd  Street 

San Francisco CA, 94124 

Bigbustours, corn 

L) 
-,- 

Sightseeing 
Bus  
Hop-on 
Hop-off 
Bus 

I Big 
Bus Tours 

Take a sightseeing 

bus tour to see 

famous attractions 

in cities 

worldwide, from 

our hop-on 

hop-off bus. Buy 

discounted tickets 

online at Big Bus 

Tours. 

Read more,,. 

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain sensitive and private proprietary or legally privileged information, No 

confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mis-transmission. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately delete it 

and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, 

distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient 

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast. 

For more information please visithttp://www. mimecast.com  
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Fwd: PLEASE RESPOND: California BID Survey 

Karin Flood <Karin@unionsquarebid.com> 

Tue 11/10/2015 9:32 PM 

To:Lazar, David (POL) <David.Lazar@sfgov.org>; 

Dear David: 

Is this the same group that was contacting you about emails? 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Hannah Stommel <sashafeIdsteinberkeIey,edu> 

Date: November 10, 2015 at 8:59:30 AM PST 

To: Karin@unionsguarebid.com  
Cc: sfeldstein@clinicaj.Iaw,berkeley.edu  

Subject: PLEASE RESPOND: California BID Survey 

Reply-To: sfeldstein@clinical.law.berkeley.edu  

Dear Karin Flood: 

I hope this email finds you well. My name is Sasha Feldstein, and I am writing on behalf of a student 
group at the University of California Berkeley, School of Law's Policy Advocacy Clinic 

We are conducting a survey of the Business Improvement Districts in California in an effort to better 
understand BID formation and the services that BIDs provide to their communities. As a 
representative of a California BID, we hope that you will be willing to participate. We anticipate the 
survey taking no longer than 10 minutes to complete. 

We may use survey responses as the basis for a future report, and we will be happy to share our data 
results with you so that you can better understand the landscape of BIDs in California. 

Please click here to take our BIDs survey. We will be collecting responses until COB Friday, 
November 20, 2015. 

Thank you in advance for your participation, and we look forward to receiving your response. Should 
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you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at sfeldsteinclini cal. law. berkeley.edu  

Best, 

Sasha Feldstein 

Sasha Feldstein 

MPP Candidate 2016 I Policy Advocacy Clinic 

University of California, Berkeley, School of Law 

510.643.4800 1 sfeldhtein@clinical.law.berkeley.edu  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy 

Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. It is legally privileged. The information it contains is confidential 

information and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader 

of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering 

it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or 

copying of the communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, 

please notify us immediately by telephone at (510) 643-4800 and by return e-mail, and delete all 

copies of the message from your computer. 
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RE: Plan for traffic control officers in Union Square 

Karin Flood <Karin@unionsquarebid.com > 

Tue 11/3/2015 5:02 PM 

To:Mannix, Ann (POL) <AnnMannix@sfgov.org >; 

Cc:Lazar,  David (POL) <David.Lazar@sfgov.org>; Grade, Teresa (POL) <Teresa.Gracie@sfgov.org >; 

Dear Captain: 

It has been in planning for about 3-6 months now and was just approved this afternoon. 

If you indeed are the right person do you have a plan that you can share with us for the regular stepped up traffic 

enforcement for the holidays in Union Square? 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Karin 

Karin Flood 

Executive Director 

Union Square Business Improvement District 

323 Geary Street,# 203 

San Francisco, CA 94102 --------------- 
t. 415.781.7880 x /02 

f. 415,781.0258 

e, Karin (äunionsguarebid.com  

i. www.visitunionsguaresf.com  

From: Mannix, Ann (POL) [mailto:Ann.Mannix@sfgov.org]  

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 2:32 PM 

To: Karin Flood <l<arin@unionsquarebid.com> 

Subject: RE: Plan for traffic control officers in Union Square 

This is the first I have heard of this closure 
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From Karin Flood [mailto:Karin©unionsquarebid.comj 
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 11:28 AM 
To: Mannix, Ann (POL) 
Cc: Lazar, David (POL); Gracie, Teresa (POL) 

Subject: Plan for traffic control officers in Union Square 

Dear Captain Mannix: 

It has been a few months since we judged the Cable Car bell ringing content together in Union Square.... 

Incidentally, I am writing to you about an issue that is related to the Cable Car. 

As you may be aware, today the SFMTA will vote on whether to remove most private autos from lower Powell 
Street (Geary to Ellis) 

If it passes they are going to roll out the changes almost immediately. 

It has come to my attention that the responsibility for traffic control falls within your responsibility. 

(I guess parking tickets and the like are issued by the SFMTA) 

I was wondering, if you indeed are the right person, if you have a plan for traffic control on Powell street to help 
mitigate the confusion 

that will arise from these changes. 

The traffic in Union Square is already incredibly backed up because of the Central Subway construction and the 
recent traffic changes on Market Street. 

We would like to understand your plan for the next two months through the holidays. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Karin 

Karin Flood 

Executive Director 

Union Square Business Improvement District 

323 Geary Street,# 203 

San Francisco, CA 94/02 ------------------- 
t. 4 / 5,781.7880x 102 
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f. 415.781,0258 

e. Karin (ã.unionsguarebid.com  

i. www.visitunionsguaresf.com  
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